Diocese of Westminster

PROPERTY DEPARTMENT

Development Management

Regeneration and Planning London Borough of Camden Town Hall
Judd Street

London

WC1H 9JE

Date: Monday 29" July 2024

RE: ST PATRICKS PRIMARY SCHOOL, SCHOOL HOUSE, HOLMES ROAD, LONDON, NW5 3AH — CONDITION
DISCHARGE NO: 4 UNDER PLANNING APPROVAL REFERENCE: 2021/3974/P

Dear Sir/ Madam,

On behalf of our client, the Diocese of Westminster, we hereby provide further supporting information in
support of discharging condition 4, as follows:

Material Total Loads Recycled | Landfill
Volume

General waste

including loose 65m3 Yes No

items left in the

building

Soil 140m3 Yes No

Hardcore 90m? Yes No

Plasterboard 10mm3 Yes No

The submit evidence demonstrates that 95% of the demolition waste has been diverted from landfill and to
comply with the Institute for Civil Engineer’s Demolition Protocol.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Owen Davis
Project Manager — Education

Please reply to: Property Services, St Joseph’s (Chapel Entrance), St Joseph’s Grove, London, NW4 4TY
Tel: 020 8457 6537 E-mail: owendavis@rcdow.org.uk
Registered Charity No. 233699 — Website: www.rcdow.org.uk
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CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION WASTE

Construction Waste consists of unwanted material produced directly or
incidentally by the construction industry. Rubbish from construction sites
will typically involve an assorted mix of items whose quantities are too
small, composition too difficult or location too restricted to segregate.
These non-hazardous items such as floor coverings, textiles, Medium
Density Fibreboard, and general wastes generated during the
construction/demolition process are not typically segregated on-site but
off-site at a Materials Recycling Facility (MRF).

We can confirm that our MRF facilities fully enable us to provide an
extensive recycling solution for a range of materials. All materials passing
through the MRF sorting area are weighed and digitally recorded upon
entry.

Our Zero-to-Landfill recycling systems ensure mixed construction and
demolition waste is either recycled or converted into energy.

[: CLIENT PQQ’S INFORMATION 2024/CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION WASTE



25/07/2024, 08:41 Email - Owen Davis - Outlook

Re: St Patrick's RCP School - Waste Reuse

A1 Grab Hire Ltd <info@a1grabhire.co.uk>
Wed 24/07/2024 17:38

To:Owen Davis <owendavis@rcdow.org.uk>

FAO - Chad
Thank you for your assistance over the telephone.

As part of the planning approval for the demolition of the existing premises officers house, the
local authority requires me to present them with information demonstrating that 95% of the
demolition waste has been diverted away from landfill.

The data that | have to present has to be in accordance with Civil Engineer's Demolition
Protocol, which promotes either reuse materials on-site or salvage appropriate materials to
enable their reuse off-site.

Do you have a policy document or details how the hardcore is processed.

Kind regards,

Owen Davis

Project Manager — Education

Diocese of Westminster

M: 07851248703

Please consider the environment before printing this email
*EEIMPORTANT***

THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED.
https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADIIZTgOOGQXLTFhNTEtNDhkMC1iY2M2LTc1YWY5NjimOWJINAAQAMRB8Athq8SIOsw4SgF9q671. .. 1/2



25/07/2024, 08:41 Email - Owen Davis - Outlook

If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and then delete this email.

Email transmission, including any attachments, cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free,
as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
contain viruses. The recipient must check emails, including attachment, for viruses and the
Diocese of Westminster cannot accept responsibility if the recipient fails to do so. The sender,
therefore, does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message
which arise as a result of email transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard

copy version.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADIiZTg0OGQXLTFhNTEtNDhkMC1iY2M2LTc 1YWY SNjimOWJINAAQAMRB8Athg8SIOsw4SgF9q671. .. 22
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